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Garth Stapley

From:

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2003 11:55 AM
To: Garth Stapley

Subject: Re: Cult theory for Scott Peterson

I read your story on whether or not Laci's death was
cult related. You're right, it isn't cult related, it's
occult related and there is a big difference between the
two. I am a survivor of a politically powerful occult. I
spent my life in training for a war, from the ages of 1-
10 I was give occult training, from the ages of 10-13 I
was given cult training, from the ages of 13-16 I was
given government secrets, from the ages of 16-19 I
was give training in the politics of business. I then was
in three arranged occult relationships that lasted 6
years each. 9years, 3years, 3years,3years, byears,
6years, 6years and the final 3 nine years have not come
yet. The occult is far more intelligent and advanced
than anyone gives them credit for and that is how they
will get away with their plan. YOU, the society, will
allow it! Everyone has a price, fear, greed, jealousy,
pride...everyone has their weakness. If you aren't
willing to risk it all to get the truth out, then you will
become yet another puppet for this game.

I think with all the training I have been given first
hand, that makes ME an expert on the occult and even
the cult. But, I'm not credible am I?
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CLUES THAT PROVE LACI’S DEATH WAS OCCULT
RELATED

First a background to occult and cults. There is a significant difference between the two. An occult is the
worship of Satan and it’s purpose is to start a Satanic war in this country. It's members are not deceived
about who they serve or worship as opposed to the cult, whose members are under the pretence of
serving the God of heaven but are really serving Satan. Both are influenced by power and control of
their members and both have extensive knowledge of the bible, but not because they have actually read
it. Neither groups are permitted or encouraged to seek information on their own, they are forced or
coherced into seeking only wisdom from their leaders. Occults perform sacrifices of every kind
including humans, and cults perform sacrifices of animals. The end result for occult members is to
prepare and train them for war and the end result for cult members is to weed out the belivers and
worshipers of God in heaven and destroy them completely either by loss of their mind or by loss of their
life threw the occult so that the rest of the members do not suspect that the cults are doing it. Or in
masses like Jones town, where it instills fear and paranoya in the public towards religion and God. It
gives a strong impression that God is not able to save those who seek him. For both the occult and cult
the only bible they are permitted to possess or read from is the King James Version. Again they are not
encouraged to read it on their own and they are under such powerful influence of the group that they
dare not question it’s leader. King James had a back ground in witch craft and possibly massonry
practices and that is why that is the only version they are permitted to read.

Saying that Laci's death was not cult related is true, it was not a cult who did this. But it was an occult ritual. The media is
getting away with deceiving the public on this one because of the use of words from the attorneys. They can absolutely be
proven truthful by saying it wasn't a cult. But if the pressure were on the occult, it would be a different story because there is
too much evidence to back up that it was occult related. : !

I've been reading many different articles on this case and it's hard to keep track of them all so I'm just going to give the
information I've seen and it's up to you to investigate, but really dig for answers because members are going to do their best
to shut you down at every turn.

1) Check Judges 19 in the bible. It refers to a woman being cut up and her body parts sent to tribes as a call to war.
Only in this case, Laci's body parts would be sent to different organizations or secret societies, undoubtedly the
police or Faternal Order of Police, (Faternal, referring to male, so although this organization has a preception of
being for good, the under tone of it is that it is a secret, male society.) and there is a group within the police dept.
that not many know about called dog or god spelled backwards because they believe they are gods from the
Egyptian decent. ,

2) Check out the Faternal Order of Rosicrucians in San Jose, CA and learn about the Egyptian, Oriental, and Mexican
(Aztec) burial practices. You will find that they take out all of the internal organs except the heart to prepare the
body for burial. In some occult practices, the heart is eaten for power but if the occult was practicing an Egyptian
ritual it would have been left behind.

3) Iread somewhere that Laci's 9" rib on the left side was broken and her 5 and 6™ ribs on the right side were
broken. Occults practice numerology, not cults. Cults forbid such practices. If you put that down on paper it would
look like this 5+6=11/9 reverse it and you get 9/11. Occults practice mirroring and upside down and backwards
codes for their messages and plans to other occult members. It's like the pieces to a puzzle, not every one has the
same piece. Also, this practice is found in Egyptian Hiroglyphics.

4) 8 is a number symbolic for Satan, not 6 like everyone thinks. 6 is symbolic for man, look at creation in Genisis 1
and man was created on the 6% day. 5 is symbolic for the devil, refer to the pentegram which is a 5 pointed star and
the symbol of the goat which is the symbol for the devil, not Satan. 3 is symbolic for Jezebel. In the occult
everything that is Christian is the opposite. So if God has a trinity then so does the occult. Satan, the Devil and
Jezebel. Satan is the King and Jezebel is the Queen. Satan and the Devil share one body with 2 heads. So the fact
that Laci was 8 mos. Pregnant with a male child is something else that symbolizes it was the occult. A male and a
female are opposites and a pure and a defiled sacrifice are opposites and an infant and an adult are opposites. I could
cxplain the theory behind the opposites because it is far more than what people think it is but the easiest way to
explain it here is the yin and the yang. Symbolic for good and evil. Read Jeremiah 7 starting with verse 16, it refers
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to the Queen of heaven, it's talking about Jezebel and I think her name is Isis in Egyptian mythology, but I cant
remember for certain. And refer to Revelation 12 verse 9 which in my bible says "This dragon-the ancient serpent
called the Devil or Satan..." They are in the same body with 2 heads, a 2 headed dragon.

5) Now, Laci was 27 years old, the occult would make that one number 2+7=9, the due date for the baby was 02/10/03
add those numbers together and get 2+1+43=6 and Scotts age was 30. You have 9,6,3. The fact that the due date
added up to 6 and the child was a male was not an accident either. These numbers represent the trimester stages of
pregnancy backwards. My guess is that Laci was killed first, the baby second and it is impreritive for them to kill
Scott now to complete this cycle. They reverse everything and if you were to to interrupt this by freeing Scott it
would ruin the purpose they are seeking.

6) And one last clue that I have seen so far, the time Scott was arrested and the time he was booked. 11:10 time
arrested, 00:09 time booked. Take the hour of the time arrested and the minute of the time booked, 11:09 and reverse
them, 09:11 and take the minute he was arrest and the hour he was booked, 10:00 and reverse them, 00:10. Put the
numbers together 09:11 and 00:10. Take out the zero before the 9 and on zerobefore the 00:10 and put them
together, 09:11:0:10 and drop the last zero 09/11/01. The date the twin towers went down.

Okay, those are the clues to the purpose of these killings. It is directly related to the twin towers incident. The occult wants a
war within the U.S. to destroy the economy, which they are doing, to destroy the government, which they are doing and to
destroy religion, which they are doing. And what most people don't realize is that the U.S. is a copy of ancient Egypt only
they embrace more knowledge and wisdom than just that of Egypt.

To have a war you must feed the blood thirsty god's of war called "Fortress”. Refer to Daniel 11:38.

Another thing that I noticed that seemed peculuar to me is the prosecuting attorney is Brazelton and it seems as though he
was involved in another occult case where 4 people were killed and he sought to discredit the claim that, it was related to the
occult or cult. From what I read of it, that was pretty hard to disprove, but for lack of knowledge people do suffer. Whatever
they can stifle and silence keeps people in the dark and the only real way to end this is to expose their secrets. My question is,
why is he trying so hard to cover up occult activity, or protect it? I'm wondering if he is a member. The public also does not
realize how many men in society today are practicing the most defiling things and women too.

My objective is to get the truth out, having the truth isn't going to make bad things to happen to you and it certainly isn't
causing the past to be real, knowing the truth allows us to make better choices. It's also a test as to where you stand. Do you
really want the truth? Or do you just want to wish everything away

Do you Yahoo!?
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